

FW: ENE - Electricity - need to track to June 13 TB/MBC

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 14:33:26 -0400

FYI

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: May-26-17 2:21 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: Fw: ENE - Electricity - need to track to June 13 TB/MBC
Importance: High

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fung, Felix (TBS) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Skubel, Chris (TBS); Strang, James (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS)
Subject: ENE - Electricity - need to track to June 13 TB/MBC

Hi Nina,

We just heard got an update from CO regarding the Electricity report backs that will be coming to TB/MBC in June. This information was relayed yesterday at the Rate Mitigation Implementation weekly, which I believe our DM attended with Cindy.

The latest that we heard is that the regulations will be reporting back to LRC in 2 installments:

- Electricity Social Programs - LRC direct to Cabinet on June 14
- Global Adjustment - LRC June 27

Both of these pieces have fiscal implications and we minuted both regs to come back to TB/MBC before it goes to LRC.

As such, the electricity social programs will need to track to the June 13 TB/MBC meeting (or a special June 14 TB/MBC meeting), and a special TB/MBC meeting prior to/or on June 27 for the GA piece.

CO indicated that our DM had told Energy that we will be flexible with the TB scheduling (including potentially having the TB component be part of Cabinet).

We just want to give you a heads up. We don't have any materials, but as my last act on

this file, I will reach out to Energy to continue conversations with them on the regs.

Thanks,
Felix